
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission Agenda October 21, 2021  Page 1 of 2 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission Agenda 

Vern Halter, Mayor 

Mike Wood – Chair 
Howard Delo – Vice Chair 
Tam Boeve 
Andy Couch 
Larry Engel 
Tim Hale 
Peter Probasco 
Kendra Zamzow 
Vacant – Ex officio member 

Ted Eischeid - Staff 

Michael Brown, Borough Manager 

PLANNING & LAND USE DEPARTMENT 
Alex Strawn, Planning & Land Use Director 

Kim Sollien, Planning Services Manager 
Jason Ortiz, Development Services Manager 

Fred Wagner, Platting Officer 

Lower Level Conference Room 
Dorothy Swanda Jones Building 

350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer 

October 21, 2021 
REGULAR MEETING 

4:00 p.m. 
Lower Level Conference Room 

Ways to participate in MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission meetings: 

1. IN PERSON. Should you wish to testify in person, please adhere to the 6-foot distance between yourself
and others. Current COVID-19 Guidelines are listed at the end.

2. Remote Participation:

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting  
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 907-290-7880,,441376819#   United States, Anchorage

Phone Conference ID: 441 376 819#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM/LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

"We acknowledge that we are meeting on traditional lands of the Dene people, and 

we are grateful for their continued stewardship of the land, fish, and wildlife 

throughout time immemorial." 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 1 of 31

10/21/21 1 of 31

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjBjNjUzMDAtM2YzMy00YTdiLWI4MDYtMjk5YWIyNDMwMWZj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228a4d4da9-a040-4ccf-b59f-2548a6fd4282%22%7d
tel:+19072907880,,441376819# 
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/c3e02646-7d3a-4bef-b6af-5b626f996308?id=441376819
https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=8a4d4da9-a040-4ccf-b59f-2548a6fd4282&tenantId=870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916&threadId=19_meeting_MjBjNjUzMDAtM2YzMy00YTdiLWI4MDYtMjk5YWIyNDMwMWZj@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission Agenda October 21, 2021  Page 2 of 2 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. September 23, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (three minutes per person at chair’s discretion)

VII. STAFF/AGENCY REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS

A. Presentation: Kim Sager, DNR: Water Reservation Reviews
B. Staff Report, Ted Eischeid

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. West Susitna Access Road Project

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. ADF&G 2021 Fishing Summary Meeting Planning
B. BOF October 20-21 Workshop Discussion
C. Consider 2022 FWC Meeting Schedule

X. MEMBER COMMENTS

XI. NEXT MEETING DATE: Thursday, November 18, 4 PM, MSB Assembly Chambers

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodation in order to participate at a MSB Fish and Wildlife 
Commission Meeting should contact the borough ADA Coordinator at 861-8432 at least one week in advance of 
the meeting. 

COVID-19 Guidelines 

 Social distance at least 6 feet.

 Use proper hand hygiene.

 Masks are optional.

 Stay home if feeling sick.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 2 of 31

10/21/21 2 of 31



Fish & Wildlife Commission MINUTES Page 1 of 4 | Sept. 23, 2021 

MINUTES – MSB FISH & WILDLIFE COMMISSION-TED EISCHEID, PLANNER II 

MSB FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION Regular Meeting: Sept. 23, 2021 – Minutes 

MSB Lower Level Conference Room //TEAMS Remote Participation Option 

Minutes prepared by Ted Eischeid, Planner II 

REGULAR MEETING 

I. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH QUORUM

Meeting called to order at 4:02 PM by chair Mike Wood.

II. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM /LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Roll Call:

Present: 

1. Mike Wood (MW)

2. Howard Delo (HD)

3. Tam Boeve (TB)

4. Andy Couch (AC)

5. Larry Engel (LE)

6. Peter Probasco (PP)

Absent: 

 Tim Hale

 Kendra Zamzow

Quorum (5+) established. 

Land Acknowledgement: Read by MW 

"We acknowledge that we are meeting on traditional lands of the Dene people, and we are 

grateful for their continued stewardship of the land, fish, and wildlife throughout time 

immemorial." 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

 Motion: Moved to approve by HD

 Second: PP

 Discussion: None

 Action: Passed unanimously without objection.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 3 of 31

10/21/21 3 of 31



Fish & Wildlife Commission MINUTES Page 2 of 4 | Sept. 23, 2021 

MINUTES – MSB FISH & WILDLIFE COMMISSION-TED EISCHEID, PLANNER II 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by HD

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. April 22, 2021 Special Meeting

 Motion: Moved to approve by HD

 Second: AC

 Discussion: None

 Action: Passed unanimously without objection

b. May 20, 2021 Regular Meeting

 Motion: Moved to approve by HD

 Second: PP

 Discussion: None

 Action: Passed unanimously without objection

VI. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS & PARTICIPATION (3 min./person, chair’s discretion)

1. Bill Stoltze, MSB

Becky Long, Talkeetna; Larson Lake Weir and Judd Lake – good returns. 

Brian Marston, ADFG 

Matt Miller, ADFG 

Sam Oslund, ADFG 

Aaron Poetter, ADFG 

Steve Braund, NDSNA 

VII. STAFF/AGENCY REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS

A. ADF&G, Preliminary UCI Commercial and Sport fishing season summary

1. Brian Marston, Comm Fish:

Presented a verbal fishing season summary for commercial fishing.

Sam Oslund, Sport Fish (using Sam Ivey’s notes):  

Presented a verbal fishing season summary for sportl fishing. 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 4 of 31

10/21/21 4 of 31



Fish & Wildlife Commission MINUTES Page 3 of 4 | Sept. 23, 2021 

MINUTES – MSB FISH & WILDLIFE COMMISSION-TED EISCHEID, PLANNER II 

B. Staff Report, Ted Eischeid

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. West Susitna Access Road Project

No new update.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Summer fish and wildlife updates

 General discussion ensued

B. Alaska Recreation Rivers Act update

 MW applied to the board and said they’d know by end of Oct.

 Bill Stoltze was called to consider applying, but was too busy.

 AC got a call, but it was during his busy time.

C. ADF&G 2021 Fishing Summary Meeting Planning

 Week of Dec. 13th being explored for this meeting.

 Consider draft questions for ADFG at the next meeting.

D. BOF Meeting Planning

 HD: wise for FWC to sit in on the workshop (Oct. 2021);

E. Expiring FWC Member Terms

 General discussion ensued.

X. MEMBER COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS TO CONSIDER

1. AC: Infrastructure bill at the federal level – some of this money might benefit fisheries; ADFG

needs to hold Deshka, Jim Ck, and Fish Ck weirs operable the full season – funding for weirs 

around the state seem to be losing funding; maybe this is an area where FWC pushes for robust 

funding for weirs; important to examine the water reservation issue on Willow Creek and learn 

more about that – maybe DNR person involved can do a presentation on this to FWC;  

2. PP: When we meet with ADFG I’m curious about the funding cost for these weirs, and I would

like to know why ADFG is defunding them. 

3. HD: I’m discovering the joys of surf fishing on the Kenai Peninsula; caught a halibut doing this;

there is a licensed surf fishing guide down there; can catch a variety of fish. BOG delayed their 

cycle so our area is coming before them this coming January. 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 5 of 31

10/21/21 5 of 31



Fish & Wildlife Commission MINUTES Page 4 of 4 | Sept. 23, 2021 

MINUTES – MSB FISH & WILDLIFE COMMISSION-TED EISCHEID, PLANNER II 

4. LE: I wanted to apologize with my tech issues as I’ve had a hard time hearing you.

5. TB: Fish passage issue – would be nice for public works to let FWC know about these issues;

maybe Ted can ask them to do so. 

6. TE: Excited about my recent purchase of a Grumman Sport Boat.

7. MW: Concerned about how we can get funding for the Commission like we have had in the

past; glad we are engaged with DNR on Rec Rivers Act issues; happy to be back after a summer 

of fishing. 

XI. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE: October 21, 2021, 4 PM, LLCR.

XII. ADJOURNMENT

1. Motion: HD

2. Second: PP

3. Action: Passed unanimously without objection.

 Meeting stands adjourned at 6:05 PM.

____________________________________________ _____________________________ 
Mike Wood, Chair Dated 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________________ _____________________________ 
Ted Eischeid, Planner II Staff Dated 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 6 of 31

10/21/21 6 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 7 of 31

10/21/21 7 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 8 of 31

10/21/21 8 of 31



 July 2021 Page 1 of 2 

Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Mining, Land and Water 

Fact Sheet: Reservation of Water 
 
 
What is a reservation of water? 
A reservation of water is a water right that protects specific 
water uses, such as fish spawning or recreation. It sets 
aside the water necessary for these purposes. 

Water can be reserved for one or more of the four 
purposes on a particular reach of a stream or lake during a 
certain period of time. Under AS 46.15.145, the purposes 
for which water may be reserved are: 

• Protection of fish and wildlife habitat, migration, 
and propagation 

• Recreation and parks 
• Navigation and transportation 
• Sanitation and water quality 

A reservation of water for one purpose may also result in 
that same water being used or reserved for another 
purpose. For example, a reservation for recreation may also 
benefit fish spawning. 

Like an out-of-stream water right, a reservation of water is 
similar to a property right. It cannot be relinquished, 
transferred, assigned, or converted to another use without 
approval of the Department of Natural Resources. 

Who can apply for a reservation of water? 
Government agencies, organizations, and individuals may 
apply for a reservation of water. 

Why would I apply for a reservation of water? 
You would apply if you want to ensure, subject to natural 
hydrologic variability and senior water rights, that a lake 
level or stream flow will be available for any of those 
purposes provided for by statute and the water will not be 
appropriated or diverted for another use. 

If you have a certificate of reservation, you will have 
priority over junior water rights. A certificate of reservation 
provides legal standing. 

How can I apply for a reservation of water? 
You can get an application for a reservation of water at any 
Water Resources Section office or visit 
https://dnr.alaska.gov/mlw/cdn/pdf/forms/Application-for-
Reservation-of-Water.pdf.  Your application must be 
submitted to the Anchorage office at the address listed at 

the end of this fact sheet. 

Before submitting an application, you should talk with the 
Anchorage office staff about the information needed in 
your application.  

When your application is complete, it will be reviewed to 
determine the need for the reservation of water and its 
impact on other water right holders and the public interest. 
An assessment will be made to determine if water is 
available for the reservation and if the information in the 
application is accurate and adequate. Public notice of the 
application must be given. 

After this process, a certificate of reservation may be issued 
to you. A certificate of reservation must be reviewed by the 
Department of Natural Resources every ten years, but may 
be reviewed more frequently than every ten years if 
necessary, and may be revoked or modified if found to be 
in the best interests of the state. 

What costs are involved? 
A filing fee of $1,500 (for up to 60 hours of staff time) must 
accompany an application for reservation of water. You will 
also be required to pay the cost of a legal advertisement to 
notify the public of the proposed reservation of water. If a 
certificate is issued, you may be required to install and 
maintain stream gages, weirs, or staff gages, and to 
monitor and report on the reserved instream flow or level 
of water. You may also be responsible for additional data 
collection or analysis during the certificate’s review. 

What other water resources authorizations are available 
from the Department of Natural Resources? 

• Water Appropriation:  A permit or certificate is 
required for diverting, impounding, withdrawing or 
using a significant amount of water (as defined in 
11 AAC 93.035) for beneficial use from a surface or 
ground water source. An application form and the 
fee listed in 11 AAC 05.260 should be filed with the 
Department of Natural Resources. 

• Dam Safety:  A certificate of approval is required for 
constructing or modifying a dam that impounds 
50 acre-feet of water and is at least 10 feet high, or 
is at least 20 feet high, or poses a threat to life and 
property. An application form and the fee listed in 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 9 of 31

10/21/21 9 of 31

https://dnr.alaska.gov/mlw/cdn/pdf/forms/Application-for-Reservation-of-Water.pdf
https://dnr.alaska.gov/mlw/cdn/pdf/forms/Application-for-Reservation-of-Water.pdf


 July 2021 Page 2 of 2 

11 AAC 05.260(c) should be filed with the 
Department of Natural Resources. 

Where can I get more information? 
More information is available in the Department of Natural 
Resources’ fact sheets on Water Rights in Alaska, 
Administrative Service Fee, Dam Safety in Alaska, Federal 
Reserved Water Rights, and Alaska Hydrologic Survey. 
Further information and application forms may be obtained 

from the following office or visit 
https://dnr.alaska.gov/mlw/water/. 

Department of Natural Resources 
Water Resources Section 

Anchorage Office 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1020 

Anchorage, AK 99501-3562 
Phone: (907) 269-2033 

Fax: (907) 269-8904 
 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 10 of 31

10/21/21 10 of 31

https://dnr.alaska.gov/mlw/water/


���������	�
����������������������������������� !"�"����##�$$��%&�'(�%%!%)*+�,+!�- .�$�,+�"!�%$��/�0�"�, �1&,��(�#",!#�',�2�#"$ �(�$3��4(��%�0�"�,��#"!�%$ 4�%"�#"56789:;<�=>?@�A9?B9;<�C:7:9D;8E?67�?F�G;8:9HIJKILJMN"O$�%��$�#,�"�"P�"�/!$P�%��&�-�"�,�"��$Q,+!+�R�-P!#P�!$�-P1� !�(�)1�!$�"P�� �$!$��/�"P��!%$",���/(�-�,�$�,+�"!�%$�S,�),��T�UP��S,�),��O$��!$$!�%�!$�"���%$Q,��"P�"��VQ�"!#W&�S�%&�%"$S�#!�$�P�+��$Q//!#!�%"����Q%"$��/�)��&�VQ�(!"1�-�"�,�"��"P,!+��!%��(�$3�O$�,!+�,$R�(�3�$R�$"Q�,!�$R��%&�-�"(�%&$T��(�$3�O$�-�"�,�(�-�X�(�$3��Y"�"Q"�Z��Y�[\T]̂T][̂_��((�-$�������"��#VQ!,��-�"�,�,!)P"$�/�,�"P��SQ,S�$���/�$Q$"�!%!%)�/!$P��%&�-!(&(!/��,�$�Q,#�$T�UP!$�(�)�(S,�"�#"!�%��/�!%$",����/(�-$�!$�#�((�&���̀.�$�,+�"!�%��/�0�"�,a��%&R�"��&�"�R�������P�$�/!(�&,�$�,+�"!�%��SS(!#�"!�%$��%���,��"P�%�bcc�,!+�,$��%&��Q("!S(��(�3�$TdefKghgiLj�klIJmnLionLglmU��&�"�,�!%��P�-��Q#P�-�"�,�!$�%��&�&�"��$Q$"�!%��VQ�"!#�,�$�Q,#�$�-!"P!%���-�"�,$P�&R��P1&,�(�)!#�!%+�$"!)�"!�%�!$�#�%&Q#"�&TUP��/!,$"�$"�S�!%���P1&,�(�)!#�(�!%+�$"!)�"!�%�!$�"��#P�,�#"�,!p��"P��-�"�,$P�&T����),�SP!#N%/�,��"!�%�Y1$"��$�X�NY_R�"P���%�&,���Q$�0�"�,$�4�"�(�)R��%&�(�#�(�3%�-(�&)���,��q��S(�$��/�!%/�,��"!�%�Q$�&�"��&�"�,�!%��"P��,!+�,$R�$",���$R��%&��$$�#!�"�&�",! Q"�,!�$�"� ��$"Q&!�&T���,�S,�$�%"�"!+��(�#�"!�%�-!"P!%���,!+�,�,��#P�!$�$�(�#"�&��$���&�"��#�((�#"!�%�$!"� �$�&��%��##�$$! !(!"1R�P1&,�(�)!#�(�!%SQ"$R��%&��&&!"!�%�(�(�)!$"!#$TUP��%�q"�$"�S�!$�"��VQ�%"!/1�"P�$",���/(�-R�-P!#P�!$�"P��VQ�%"!"1��/�-�"�,"P�"��##Q,$�-!"P!%���$",����#P�%%�(�&Q,!%)���)!+�%�"!���S�,!�&T�N%$",����/(�-�&�"�#�%� ��#�((�#"�&��!"P�,� 1��$"� (!$P!%)���#�%"!%Q�Q$�$",����)�)!%)�$"�"!�%��,� 1,�S��"�&(1�+!$!"!%)���$!"��"��#�((�#"�$",����&!$#P�,)�����$Q,���%"$T�N"�!$�!�S�,"�%"�"�VQ�%"!/1�$",����&!$#P�,)��"P,�Q)P�Q"�"P��1��,� �#�Q$��-�"�,�(�+�($�#�%�/(Q#"Q�"�$!)%!/!#�%"(1� �"-��%�$��$�%$T�'�,!�&$��/�+�,1!%)�$",���/(�-��,��%�#�$$�,1�/�,�VQ�"!#��#�$1$"��$�"��/Q%#"!�%�S,�S�,(1T���,��q��S(�R�/!$P�,�VQ!,��&!//�,!%)����Q%"$�/�-�"�,�&�S�%&!%)��%�"P�!,�(!/��$"�)�R�/,���P!)P�,�/(�-$�"P�"�S,���"��QS,!+�,�!),�"!�%�&Q,!%)�"P��$Q���,�"��(�$$�,�/(�-$�%��&�&�/�,�S,�"�#"!�%��/��))$�!%�"P�-!%"�,T*%#��"P��P1&,�(�)!#�(�&�"��P�$� ��%�#�((�#"�&R�$#!�%"!$"$�Q$��"P��!%/�,��"!�%�"�&�"�,�!%��P�-��Q#P�-�"�,�$P�Q(&� ��,�VQ�$"�&�/�,�S,�"�#"!�%T���.�$�,+�"!�%��/0�"�,��SS(!#�"!�%�!$�"P�%�S,�S�,�&��%&�$Q �!""�&�"���(�$3�O$���S�,"��%"��/�r�"Q,�(.�$�Q,#�$T��/"�,�"P���SS(!#�"!�%�P�$� ��%�,�+!�-�&��%&��&2Q&!#�"�&R���4�,"!/!#�"���/0�"�,�!$�!$$Q�&�"P�"�(�)�((1��%$Q,�$�"P���VQ�"!#�,�$�Q,#�$�!%�"P�"�,!+�,�-!((�#�%"!%Q�"��P�+��$Q//!#!�%"�-�"�,�/�,�"P�!,�(!/�#1#(��,�VQ!,���%"$TdgM�doIJ�sJ�tglJuU��&�"�R���,��"P�%�bcc�,�$�,+�"!�%��SS(!#�"!�%$�P�+�� ��%�/!(�&�"P,�Q)P�"P�N%$",�����(�-�',�),���,�$Q("!%)�!%�"P��S,�"�#"!�%��/���,��"P�%�vRccc��!(�$��/�,!+�,$X�%&�$�+�,�(�(�3�$_TN"�$P�Q(&� ��%�"�&R�"P���%�&,���Q$�0�"�,$�4�"�(�)�(!$"$��+�,�]wRccc�$",���$R�,!+�,$�,�(�3�$��,�Q%&�"P��$"�"��-P!#P�P�+�� ��%�$S�#!/!�&��$� �!%)�!�S�,"�%"�/�,�"P�$S�-%!%)R�,��,!%)��,��!),�"!�%��/��%�&,���Q$�/!$PT

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 11 of 31

10/21/21 11 of 31



This page intentionally left blank.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 12 of 31

10/21/21 12 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 13 of 31

10/21/21 13 of 31



This page intentionally left blank.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 14 of 31

10/21/21 14 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 15 of 31

10/21/21 15 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 16 of 31

10/21/21 16 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 17 of 31

10/21/21 17 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 18 of 31

10/21/21 18 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 19 of 31

10/21/21 19 of 31



MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 20 of 31

10/21/21 20 of 31



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

Planning Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue  Palmer, AK  99645 

Phone (907) 861-7833   

http://www.matsugov.us    planning@matsugov.us 

Providing Outstanding Borough Services to the Matanuska-Susitna Community 
Ted Eischeid, Planner II 

Supporting Environmental Planning and the MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission. 
Ted.eischeid@matsugov.us Ph. 907.861-8606, Cell 795-6281 

Date: 21 October 2021 

Re: FWC Staff Report 

-- 

1. WSAR Update.

 Project Manager Brad Sworts expects Assembly action on Phase 3 in December.

2. Mat-Su Basin Salmon Habitat Partnership

 Nov. 17 = Free Virtual Salmon Symposium. Details: 2021 Symposium

(matsusalmon.org)

3. ADF&G Annual Fishing Season Summary Meeting:

 December 13, 2-4 PM, Assembly Chambers.

 Meeting format/time controls?

 Who to invite?

 Questions to submit?

4. FWC Proposed Meeting Calendar for 2022

5. Bruce Knowles book for checkout.

6. Packet items-staff review.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 21 of 31

10/21/21 21 of 31

http://www.matsugov.us/
mailto:planning@matsugov.us
mailto:Ted.eischeid@matsugov.us
https://www.matsusalmon.org/what-we-do/salmon-symposium/2021-symposium/
https://www.matsusalmon.org/what-we-do/salmon-symposium/2021-symposium/


This page intentionally left blank.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 22 of 31

10/21/21 22 of 31



Fish & Wildlife Commission Page 1 of 2 | November 18, 2020 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 E Dahlia Ave., Palmer, Alaska 99645 

FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION 
AGENDA 

MSB Assembly Chambers 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Remote Participation Options: 

Join on your computer or mobile app  

Click here to join the meeting  

Or call in (audio only – please mute your phone unless you are speaking) 

+1 907-290-7880,,895866222#   United States, Anchorage

(844) 643-2217,,895866222#   United States (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: 895 866 222#  

Find a local number |  

Learn More | Meeting options  

Meeting Documents available on the FWC Web Page: https://www.matsugov.us/boards/fishcommission 

MSB Directive #10 for COVID-19: Cloth facial coverings or a face shield are required (with 
limited exceptions) while in a Mat-Su Borough facility; face masks are available upon request. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

SPECIAL  MEETING  5:30 PM November 18, 2020 

I. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH QUORUM

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. INTRODUCTIONS

CHAIRPERSON 
Mike Wood 

VICE CHAIR 
Howard Delo 

MSB STAFF 
Ted Eischeid 

BOARD MEMBERS 
Andy Couch 
Larry Engel 

Tim Hale 
Tam Boeve 

Amber Allen 
Robert Chlupach 

Ex officio: Bruce Knowles 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 23 of 31

10/21/21 23 of 31

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGJiMjEwNTktOGRmOS00ZGY5LTgwZTMtYTNlNDU5MDEyMDM2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2285e1364c-e305-469a-94dc-29b34ddf25c5%22%7d
tel:+19072907880,,895866222# 
tel:8446432217,,895866222# 
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/c3e02646-7d3a-4bef-b6af-5b626f996308?id=895866222
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=85e1364c-e305-469a-94dc-29b34ddf25c5&tenantId=870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916&threadId=19_meeting_ZGJiMjEwNTktOGRmOS00ZGY5LTgwZTMtYTNlNDU5MDEyMDM2@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://www.matsugov.us/boards/fishcommission


Fish & Wildlife Commission Page 2 of 2 | November 18, 2020 

a. FWC/Opening Statement ~ 5 minutes

b. ADF&G/Opening Statement ~ 5 minutes

c. Audience Introductions/Participation (3 min./person, chair’s discretion)

IV. PRESENTATIONS

a. Staff

b. ADF&G

1. Commercial Fishing Season Summary ~ 10 minutes

1. FWC discussion ~ 5 minutes

2. Sport Fishing Season Summary ~ 10 minutes

1. FWC discussion ~ 5 minutes

3. Other presentations ~ 10 minutes

1. FWC discussion ~ 5 minutes

V. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

a. FWC/ADF&G Dialogue On Mat-Su Fisheries/FWC Questions ~ 45 Minutes

VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (3 min./person, chair’s discretion)

VII. ADF&G/FWC MEMBER COMMENTS ~ 20 minutes

VIII. NEXT REGULAR MEETING – November 19, 2020, 4 PM

IX. ADJOURNMENT

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 24 of 31

10/21/21 24 of 31



Fish & Wildlife Commission Page 1 of 1 | December 5, 2019 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 E Dahlia Ave., Palmer, Alaska 99645 

FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

Mat-Su Assembly Chambers 

SPECIAL MEETING 2 PM December 5, 2019 

I. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH QUORUM

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. INTRODUCTIONS

IV. STAFF REPORTS

V. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

a. FWC/ADFG Dialogue On Mat-Su Fisheries.

VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

VII. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

CHAIRPERSON 
Mike Wood 

MSB STAFF 
Ted Eischeid 

BOARD MEMBERS 
Andy Couch 

Howard Delo-VC 
Larry Engel 

Dan Mayfield 
Tam Boeve 

Amber Allen 
Robert Chlupach 

Ex officio: Bruce Knowles 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 25 of 31

10/21/21 25 of 31



This page intentionally left blank.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 26 of 31

10/21/21 26 of 31



Analysis of FWC/ADFG Fishery Summary Meetings, 2012-20

Year Topic 1 Topic 2 Topic 3 Topic 4 Topic 5 Topic 6 Topic 7

2012

Regulatory 

Structure

Susitna Chinook 

Stock 

Assessment NCI SOC; Weirs

Little Su Coho; 

SOMC

Yentna River; 

Sonar

Judd, Chelanta, 

Larson Lakes; 

Sockeye SEG

Fish Creek; Mgmt Plans; In-

season Mgmt

2013

GENERAL MTG. 

MINUTES

SOC's; Little Su 

coho as SOC?

Lakes & lost 

productivity.

Establishing 

escapement goals 

for Deshka coho.

Insufficient 

escapement goals 

in the MSB.

2014

Coho goals for 

Deshka & 

Susitna

Kenai sonar 

counts King salmon mgmt.

Susitna-Yentna 

sockeye SOC Future SOC's

2015 sportfish 

changes 2015 commercial changes

2015

Preseason King 

salmon regs.

King salmon 

retrictions.

King salmon 

harvest in hwy- 

accessible Susitna 

River streams.

Offshore test 

fishery.

Stock of yield 

concern. Coho harvests ADFG research priorities

2016

Susitna sockeye 

SEG 3-tier method

Kenai sockeye 

forecast

Susitna River 

studies

Sockeye 

productivity data

Willow Ck chinook 

hatchery fish

Eastside Susitna Chinook 

Catch and Release

2017

Conservation 

cooridor 

concept

Susitna River 

sonar

Northern bound 

coho commerical 

harvest.

Ramping up 3-tier 

commercial 

fishery.

Area-wide drift 

fishing impact on 

coho.

Area wide drift 

fishing openers as it 

realtes to 

escapement levels.

Comm fish proposals to 

for addressing N. District 

SEGs.

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 27 of 31

10/21/21 27 of 31



Analysis of FWC/ADFG Fishery Summary Meetings, 2012-20

2018

UCI Hatchery 

egg take and 

smolt releases.

2019 king 

salmon season 

forecast and 

timeline.

N. CI/Deska R. King

Salmon Mgmt Plan

for BOF

Salmon goals met 

in 2018 and how 

ADFG intends to 

replicate this.

ADFG research 

priorities for 

N./Upper CI

Criteria used for 

delisting a SOC

Susitna sockeye and 

Deshka king production.

2019

Turnagain arm, 

Knik arm, 

Susitna sockeye 

stocks.

Triggers allowing 

more 

commercial 

harvest eastside 

of N. District.

Emergency Orders 

and N. District 

setnets in August.

Susitna River 

guided fishing log 

results.

Comm. fishery 

impacts on N. 

District and MSB 

fisheries.

Rationale King 

fishing only 4 days 

on Parks Hwy 

streams?

Unit 2 king salmon fishing 

impacts.

2020

How are 

legislators 

informed about 

fisheries/mgmt.

Expected returns 

Chignik, Kodiak 

and CI streams; 

estimates for the 

Shelikof 

Strait salmon 

fisheries?

BEG and SEG still 

being used?

King salmon 

returns - fit 

between 

projections and 

actual returns.

Extending Anchor 

Pt. test fishery 

into August

Improving access to 

MSB rivers/streams

Maintenance of existing 

access facilities/re: 

susitna landing

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 28 of 31

10/21/21 28 of 31



Analysis of FWC/ADFG Fishery Summary Meetings, 2012-20

Year Topic 8 Topic 9 Topic 10 Topic 11 Topic 12 Topic 13

2012

Kalgin Island; Off 

shore test fishery; 

Genetic analysis

Kenai River 

sockeye; UCI 

sockeye run; 

harvests; UCI 

stocks

2013

2014

2015 Salmon genetics

Drift net and set 

net harvests

Little Su coho wier 

counts Deshka coho goal

2016

Fish, Cottonwood, 

& Wasilla Ck coho

Yentna R. sonar 

studies

UCI fisheries mgmt 

plan

Little Su king 

salmon fishery Drift fishery mgmt.

2017

How can MSB 

struggling fisheries 

be restored?

Drift fishery mgmt. 

plan.

ADFG confidence in 

preseason and 

inseason forecasts.

Favor a commercial 

surplus harvest in 

the Kenai over 

conservation for 

northern rivers? 

Will drift fishery mgmt

compliment closures 

or restrictions to 

northern sport 

fisheries?

Are economic 

values considered  

in  sport fishing 

versus commercial 

drift fishing?

Test 

fishery off 

Kalgin 

Island to 

resume in 

2018?

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 29 of 31

10/21/21 29 of 31



Analysis of FWC/ADFG Fishery Summary Meetings, 2012-20

2018

Inseason mgmt of 

Sustina and Yentna 

Rivers?

2018 Coho and 

King escapment 

goal counts for 

northern CI.

Comm fish 

assuming allocative 

authority despite 

BOF.

Kenai sonar 

counting pinks as 

sockeye?

2019

What approach to 

delisting a SOC?

Susitna sub-basin 

mgmt goals 

proposal 

explanation.

Probability of 

closing N. District 

King salmon 

season?

Timeline for N. 

District King salmon 

forecast.

UCI salmon research 

and mgmt priorities.

What salmon 

streams have lost 

their salmon 

stocks?

Salmon 

stocks not 

being 

monitored

2020

King salmon 

forecast for 2021

Larson Ck sockeye 

returns

Prioritize salmon 

mgmt objectives

Adjusting comm 

fishing in light of 

sport fishing 

closures

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 30 of 31

10/21/21 30 of 31



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

Planning Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue  Palmer, AK  99645 

Phone (907) 861-7833   

http://www.matsugov.us    planning@matsugov.us 

Providing Outstanding Borough Services to the Matanuska-Susitna Community 
Ted Eischeid, Planner II 

Supporting Environmental Planning and the MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission. 
Ted.eischeid@matsugov.us Ph. 907.861-8606, Cell 795-6281 

Date: 21 October 2021 

Re: Proposed MSB FWC Meeting Calendar for Calendar Year 2022 

Background: In recent years the FWC has met the third Thursday of each month, taking 

the three summer months off. 

Month/Date Time Location – DSJ Bldg, 350 E. Dahlia Ave, Palmer 

January 20 4 PM Assembly Chambers 

February 17 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

March 17 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

April 21 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

May 19 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

SUMMER BREAK <•)(((((< <•)(((((<  <•)(((((<  <•)(((((<  <•)(((((<  <•)(((((< 

September 15 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

October 20 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

November 17 4 PM Assembly Chambers 

December 15 4 PM Lower Level Conference Room 

TBD 2 PM Assembly Chambers – Special Meeting: Annual 

ADFG 2022 Fishing Season Summary 

MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission Regular Meeting 31 of 31

10/21/21 31 of 31

http://www.matsugov.us/
mailto:planning@matsugov.us
mailto:Ted.eischeid@matsugov.us

	01 20211021 FWC Agenda-FINAL
	02 20210923 FWC Minutes - Draft for FWC Approval
	03 Reservation of Water – Division of Mining, Land, and Water
	04 reserving-water-for-instream-use
	Department of Natural Resources
	Division of Mining, Land and Water
	Fact Sheet: Reservation of Water
	What is a reservation of water?
	Who can apply for a reservation of water?
	Why would I apply for a reservation of water?
	How can I apply for a reservation of water?
	What costs are involved?
	What other water resources authorizations are available from the Department of Natural Resources?
	Where can I get more information?




	05 Reservations of Water, Alaska Department of Fish and Game
	06 10 Year Review RESPONSE TO COMMENTS Willow Creek
	07 Willow Creek Review Decision Document LAS 11562
	08 20211021 FWC Staff Report
	09A 20201118 FWC Special ADFG Meeting Agenda-FINAL
	09B 20191205 Special FWC - ADFG Meeting Agenda
	09C ADFG Fishery Season Summary Meetings Analysis 2012-20
	10 2022 FWC Meeting Schedule - DRAFT
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



